RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD June 10, 2019

The June 10, 2019 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by Bill Tracy Jr. at 7:00 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary/Middle School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Stacy Hach, Chad Williamson, Marc Couey, Veronica Harris and Nick Stitzer.

Motion by Williamson and second by Harris to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by Hudson to approve the consent agenda district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of May 13th, the closed session of May 13th, the policy meeting of May 15th and the finance meeting of June 6, 2019. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by Hudson and second by Williamson to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

The AGR report was given by Kelly Schafer, math coach and Lynn Tarrell, reading coach. They reported on the goals and progress for grades K-3 in math and reading for the school year. Most goals were met or exceeded in both math and reading.

Bryce Bird reported to the board on the Restraint and Seclusion report for the 2018-19 school year. Restraint and Seclusion is utilized only as a safety procedure in emergency situations to prevent immediate physical injury of a student or others in the environment. The District reported a total of 3 seclusion and 14 restraint incidents in the 2018-19 school year. Currently there are 21 staff members trained and certified in nonviolent crisis intervention.

Motion by Hudson and second by Couey to accept the resignations from Mia Schultz as an aide, Todd McKay as an assistant football coach and Brian Klebesadel as middle school girls' basketball coach. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by Stitzer to approve contracts for Chas Kinney as a special education teacher and for Dawn Jewell as a Biology/Chemistry teacher. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson and second by Harris to approve the purchase of 4 plat lots 1, 2, 9, and 10 block 55 next to the high school. The cost is \$23,000 plus closing cost. Motion carried. Roll call vote 9-0

Motion by Hach and second by McHenry to approve the first reading of the policy updates and revisions. Motion carried.

Motion by Stitzer and second by Couey to approve the 2019-2020 BOOST consortium

agreement. Motion carried. There is no cost to the district this year because tech support was pre-paid. BOOST is a consortium made up of 5 schools that share several classes through distance learning.

Motion by McHenry and second by Williamson to approve the new job descriptions for the Elementary Dean of Students and the 7-12 Dean of Students. These are not new hires they are part-time assignments. Motion carried.

Motion by Hach and second by Stitzer to approve a resolution to create a long-term capital improvement trust fund. Motion carried. Roll call vote 9-0. This will create a long term savings used only for capital improvements.

Motion by Stitzer and second by Couey to approve a 10 year capital improvement plan. Motion carried. This plan lays out targeted dates for improvement and maintenance for the next 10 years. This can be adjusted and changed but gives us an idea of some of the district long term needs.

Motion by	y McHenr	y and second b	y Stanek to ad	journ the meeting.	Motion carried

Meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m.

Dave McHenry, Riverdale School Board Clerk

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD May 13, 2019

The May 13, 2019 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by Bill Tracy Jr. at 7:00 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary/Middle School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Stacy Hach, Chad Williamson, Marc Couey, and Nick Stitzer. Veronica Harris was absent.

Motion by Williamson and second by Hach to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

The board held the election of officers for the year.

Motion by McHenry and second by Hudson to nominate Bill Tracy Jr. for Board President. Motion by Hach and second by Stanek to close nominations and cast a unanimous vote for Bill Tracy Jr.

Motion carried. Bill Tracy Jr. was elected Board President.

Motion by Hudson and second by Couey to nominate Stacy Hach as Board Vice-President. Motion by Williamson and second by McHenry to close nominations and cast a unanimous vote for Stacy Hach. Motion carried. Stacy Hach was elected Board Vice-President

Motion by Hach and second by McHenry to nominate Gary Stanek as Board Treasurer. Motion by Williamson and second by Couey to close nominations and cast a unanimous vote for Gary Stanek. Motion carried. Gary Stanek was elected Board Treasurer

Motion by Williamson and second by Couey to nominate Dave McHenry as Board Clerk. Motion by Hach second by Hudson to close nominations and cast a unanimous vote for Dave McHenry. Motion carried. Dave McHenry was elected Board Clerk.

Motion by Williamson and second by Hudson to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of April 8th, the closed session of April 8th, and the finance meeting of May 9, 2019. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by McHenry and second by Hach to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Mr. Bird gave an administrative report on varies issues in the district. He stated that the district was required to raise lunch prices the last several years but because of a fund balance in the food service department it is not required for 2019-2020. He also reported that the district received an A-1 credit rating again this year and because of this our interest rate will remain low.

Several students reported on the Fuel Up 60 event that they attended in Green Bay. This

program is sponsored by the NFL and National Dairy Association. If promotes healthy eating and at least 60 minutes of physical activity every day. Some of the events on their trip were challenges with some of the Green Bay Packers, meeting Alice in Dairyland and several other educational events.

Motion by Stanek and second by Williamson to accept the resignation of Danielle McCormick as a cook effective at the end of the school year, Angie Reyzek as an aide effective May 17th, Curt Thompson as head football coach, and Dennis Mahlkuch as the high school annual advisor. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson and second by McHenry to approve the hiring of Lucas Phelps as 7-12 social studies teacher, Kari McMannes as a 4K teacher, Andrea Biba as a 3rd grade teacher and Sarah Plockelman as College and Career Coordinator. Motion carried.

Motion by Hach and second by Hudson to schedule a special meeting of the electors of the Riverdale School District on Monday, June 10, 2019 at 6:45 p.m. in the Riverdale Elementary Library. This meeting is for a resolution to authorize the purchase of property. Motion carried.

Motion by Stitzer and second by Williamson to approve the open enrollment request both in and out except to deny 1 student's request to come to the district. The Board put a cap on students that have special education needs coming into the district through open enrollment because our programs are at capacity. Motion carried.

Motion by Hach and second by Couey to approve the CESA #3 contract for 2019-2020. Next year's contract is down from this year because of less students projected in the hearing and vision programs. The amount of the contract is \$63,291.00. Motion carried. Roll call vote 8-0

Motion by Hach and second by Williamson to adjourn into closed session under Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. A. considering employment of athletic coaching positions Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Moved to closed session at 7:35 p.m.

Returned to open session at 9:49 p.m.

Motion by Hudson and second by Hach to approve a contract for Tom Pierick as Head Girls Basketball Coach for 2019-2020 and a contract to Lucas Phelps as Head Football Coach for 2019-2020. Motion carried. Roll call vote 8-0

Motion by McHenry and second by Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

Dave McHenry, Riverdale School Board Clerk

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULAR BOARD April 8, 2019

The April 8, 2019 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 7:00 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Stacy Hach, Veronica Harris, Chad Williamson, and Marc Couey. Nick Stitzer was absent.

Motion by Stanek and second by Couey to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Williamson to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of March 11th, the negotiations meeting of March 14th, the closed session of March 14th, and the finance meeting of April 4, 2019. Motion carried. 8-0

Motion by Williamson and second by Hudson to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by McHenry and second by Hudson to accept the resignation of Kathryn Quamme as high school science teacher effective at the end of the 2018-19 school year. Motion carried.

Motion by Couey and second by Harris to approve a 2.44% raise for the teacher's 2019-2020 salary sheet and distribute it as the same percent per cell. Motion carried. Roll call vote 7-0-1 with Hudson abstaining

Motion by Stanek and second by Couey to approve a 3.44% wage increase for the support staff for

2019-2020. Motion carried. Roll call vote 7-0-1 with Williamson abstaining. The support staff wage was in the lower half of area school so this was increased to help bring wages more in-line with area schools.

Motion by Hach and second by Williamson to increase the extracurricular base by 2.44% and add 2 positions. These positions are Gay Straight Alliance Advisor and College and Career Readiness Coordinator. Motion carried. 8-0

Motion by Couey and second by Harris to approve contracts for the list of teachers for 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Hach to approve support staff assignment sheets for 2019-2020. This includes part time and full year support staff assignments. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson and second by Hudson to approve the extracurricular contracts for 2019-2020. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by McHenry to approve the administrative and administrative support contracts for 2019-2020 with a 2.44% raise and an additional week vacation for Leah Boebel. Motion carried. Roll call vote 8-0

The 2.44% raise does not affect Jeff Campbell and Jon Schmidt's contracts. Their contracts were approved early this year.

Motion by Williamson and second by Hudson to approve the SWEEP contracts for 2019-2020. Motion carried. This is a contract with other area school to purchase and share equipment that is used on school grounds.

Motion by Couey and second by Williamson to approve Jessi Kinney and Rachel McKay as volunteers for softball and Athan Karabetsos for track. Motion carried.

Motion by Hach and second by Harris to approve a contract to conduct the 2019 school census for Linda Eveland for the amount of \$1,100.00 plus mileage and phone reimbursement. Motion carried. Roll call vote 8-0. Linda has done the census the past several years and has agreed to conduct it again this year.

Motion by Hudson and second by Couey to move the July board meeting from July 8th to July 15th. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson and second by Hach to move to close session under Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1) (b) considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or discipline of any public employee or person licenses by a board....and 19.85 (1) e: deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, A. Discussion on personnel issue B. Discussion on property purchasing Motion carried. Roll call vote 8-0.

Adjourned in to closed session at 8:00 p.m.

Returned to open session at 8:29 p.m.

Motion by Williamson and second by Harris to make an offer to purchase 4 lots next to the high school contingent on a clear title search. Motion carried. Roll call vote 8-0

Motion by McHenry and second by Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.	
Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.	
Dave McHenry, Riverdale School Board Clerk	

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD March 11, 2019

The March 11, 2019 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 7:00 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Nick Stitzer, Stacy Hach, Veronica Harris, Chad Williamson, and Marc Couey.

Motion by Hach and second by Williamson to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry second by Hudson to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of February 11th, the executive session of February 11th, the special board meeting of February 26th and the finance meeting of March 7, 2019. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by Stanek and second by Williamson to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Shari Hougan, Elementary Principal, informed the board on some changes that would take place next school year. Some changes in staff positions will be Kelly Schaefer as the Dean of Students and Math Coach, and Sarah Martinsen, will move from second grade teacher to teaching 5th and 6th grade math and math intervention. An elementary teacher will be hired to fill the vacant position.

Jennifer Tarrell, Director of Special Education, gave her annual report to the Board on the special education department. Ms. Tarrell told the board that because of some unanticipated needs the department was looking at other ways to still provide the same services and support as in the past. They have been participating in activities that teach life skills and also provide some extra funding for various programs. Several grants were also applied for and received for the department this school year.

Motion by Stanek and second by Williamson to accept the resignation of Brianne Gunderson as a custodian effective March 8, 2019. Motion carried.

Motion by Hach and second by Couey to hire Barbara Degenhardt as a custodian for the district. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Hudson to approve the 2019-2021 contract for Jeff Campbell as Junior/Senior High Principal. Motion carried. Roll call vote 9-0

Katie Bedward, spoke to the board on behalf of the basketball club. They would like to see the boys' basketball team move into the Ridge and Valley conference. The boys' team currently holds the longest conference losing streak in the state. Because of the lack of participation they felt joining a conference that also has smaller numbers would give them a better chance to win some additional games which may increase interest in the program.

Motion by Harris and second by Stanek to look at moving boys' basketball to the Ridge and Valley conference. Motion carried. Roll call vote 8-1 with Williamson voting no.

Motion by McHenry and second by Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

ivieeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.
Dave McHenry, School Board Clerk

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD February 11, 2019

The February 11, 2019 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 7:00 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Nick Stitzer, Stacy Hach, Chad Williamson, and Marc Couey. Ronee Harris was absent.

Motion by Hach and second by Couey to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson second by Hudson to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of January 14th, the executive session of January 14, and the finance meeting of February 7, 2019. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by Stanek and second by McHenry to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Bryce Bird, District Administrator, told the board that the health insurance increase for next year will be 2%, there was a guarantee of not more than 6%. This is good news for the district. More schools are joining the CESA Insurance Co-op and this is keeping the increases down. He also told the board that he was looking at canceling two scheduled early releases to help with the weather cancelations and delays. The two early releases to be canceled are February 27th and March 13th. March 13th is parent/teachers conferences. Students will attend school for the full day and conferences will start at 3:30 p.m.

Members of the Sportman's Club trapshooting team spoke to the board on establishing a Riverdale trapshooting team. Guns would not ever be brought to the school. Practices would be on Wednesday evenings after other sport practices and on Sunday afternoon at the Sportsman Club in Muscoda. Competition meets would be held at the Sportmans Club in the spring through "virtual" trap shoot against other schools throughout the state. There is a State Tournament where all participants are invited to compete. This is in Wisconsin Rapids this year either June 8 or 9. The school will not be responsible for transportation to this event. Greg Miller will be the volunteer head coach and several other community members are also volunteering to help out. There will be no cost to the district. There is a cost to the student participants. This will be an activity for grades 9-12. Practice would run from March 31 to May 26. There are many area school districts that are participating in this sport. Everyone participants and the league's priorities are safety, fun and marksmanshipin that order.

Motion by Couey and second by Williamson to approve trap shooting as a Riverdale sport. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by Hudson to approve hiring Becky Miess as an aide

effective February 5, 2019 and approve a contract for Sean Deglow as a middle school track coach. Motion carried.

Motion by Couey and second by Williamson to approve the retirement request from Sanford Miller effective June 30, 2019 and from Paula Bruckner effective at the end of the school year. Sanford has been at Riverdale for 29 years and Paula has been at Riverdale for 36 years. The Board thanked them for their many years of service to the District. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Stitzer to approve the 2019 summer school. Motion carried. Dates for summer school may change if we need extra days to makeup due to weather cancelation.

Motion by Williamson and second by Couey to approve the following volunteer coaches: track; Tyler Barr, Andy Watters, and Sydney Pulvermacher; for baseball: Terry Ziebarth, Alex Meister, and Trevor Troxel. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Dave McHenry, Scho	ol Board Clerk

Meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m.

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD January 14, 2019

The January 14, 2019 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 7:00 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Nick Stitzer, Stacy Hach, Chad Williamson, and Marc Couey.

Motion by Hach and second by Hudson to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson second by Couey to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of December 10th, the executive session of Dec. 10th, the curriculum meeting of December 17th, the special and executive session of December 18th, the Ag meeting of January 7, 2019 and the finance meeting of January 10, 2019. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by Stanek and second by Williamson to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Mr. Bird informed the board that if Jon Schmidt accepted his contract as District Administrator we would need to post for a new high school principal. He asked how they wanted to proceed with interviews. He said in the past there was an interview committee with three board members, administrative team and other staff or community members. The committee could interview and bring the top 2 candidates to the full board or the full board could do all the interviewing. The board agreed to have a committee and bring the top 2 or 3 candidates to the full board. Volunteering to be on the committee were board members Bill Tracy, Dave McHenry and Nick Stitzer.

A report on the safety and security assessment was given by John Berget of CESA #10. This assessment was a requirement of the School Safety Grant. He presented a handout for each building and read a list of projects suggested to implement. Overall, he said he was impressed by the measures already existing in the buildings.

Todd McKay, high school business teacher, reported to the board on the upcoming "Get Real Program". This program is held at the Richland High School and is attended by several area Junior classes. It gives students real life situations in which they need to make decisions on how they would handle them.

Curt Thompson, athletic director, gave an update on the football conference realignment. Conferences for the 2019 season will be about the same as last year except Highland will be joining the Ridge and Valley conference. There are many changes coming starting with the 2020 season. Several teams will be going to 8 man football. This will cause many changes. These changes are not worked out yet.

Motion by Hach and second by Couey to appoint Veronica Harris as school board member for Area #1. This area is up for election this April. Ms Harris has signed up to run for that area in April. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by Stitzer to approve the special education open enrollment numbers as listed. The district is already over these numbers and unless there is a major drop in numbers no special education open enrollment request will be approved. Students that are already in the special education program under open enrollment will not be affected. Motion carried.

Motion by Hudson and second by Couey to approve hiring Shy St Germaine as a custodian for the district with a start date of January 9th. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Williamson to approve the course change recommendations as follows; drop the requirement of Chemistry for high school graduation but keep the requirement of 3 science credits; add a new elective of Ag Sales and Marketing for .5 of a credit; and condense Horticulture from 1 credit to .5 credit. Motion carried.

Motion by Hudson and second by Hach to approve Laura Lins as a volunteer for middle school boys' basketball. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Couey to approve the early college request for 5 students. Students are required to successfully complete the course or pay for the courses. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by Hach and second by Williamson to approve the 2017-18 school audit. Motion carried.

Motion by Couey and second by Hach to move to closed session under Wis. Statute 19.85 (1) c; considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or responsibility...and Wis. Statute (1) b; considering dismissal. Demotion, licensing or discipline of any public employee....

- A. Discussion of the District Administrator contract offer
- B. Staff Discipline

Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Moved to closed session at 8:25 p.m.

Returned to open session at 10:25 p.m.

Motion by Williamson and second by Stitzer to approve a 2019-20 contract for Jon Schmidt as district administrator. Motion carried. Roll call vote 9-0

Motion by Stitzer and second by Stanek to terminate Scott Mau as head girls' basketball coach effective immediately. Motion carried. Roll call vote 8-0 with Couey abstaining

Motion by McHenry and second by Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 10:27 p.m.

Dave McHenry, School Board Clerk

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD December 10, 2018

The December 10, 2018 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 7:00 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Nick Stitzer, Stacy Hach, Chad Williamson, and Marc Couey.

Motion by Hach and second by Williamson to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry second by Hudson to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of November 12th, the executive session of November 12th, the special meeting of December 5th and December 6th and the finance meeting of December 6, 2018. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by Stanek and second by Couey to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by Stanek and second by Hudson to accept the resignation of Shannon Bomkamp as a custodian effective December 4th and Patricia Schellhorn as a cook effective December 31, 2018. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by Williamson and second by Hach to approve hiring Danielle McCormick as a cook for the district with a starting date of January 2, 2019. Motion carried.

Motion by Stitzer and second by Williamson to approve Travis Hudson as a volunteer boys' basketball coach. Motion carried. Hudson abstained.

Motion by McHenry and second by Couey to approve the safety drills that were conducted at each school on December 4th. Motion carried.

Motion by Stitzer and second by Hach to approve the safety plan for the Elementary School and for the Junior and Senior High School. Motion carried.

Motion by Hach and second by Couey to approve the second reading of the policy revisions and additions making them board policy. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson and second by Stanek to move to closed session under Wis. Statute 19.85 (1) c; considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or responsibility...

A. Discussion of District Administrator candidates Motion carried. Roll call vote 8-0

Adjourned to closed session at 7:45 p.m.

Returned to open session at 9:10 p.m. There was no action taken from closed session.

Motion by McHenry and second by Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m.

Dave McHenry, School	Board Clerk

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD November 12, 2018

The November 12, 2018 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 7:00 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Nick Stitzer, Stacy Hach, Davina Meckley, Chad Williamson, and Marc Couey.

Motion by Meckley and second by Hach to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry second by Hudson to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of October 8, the policy meeting of October 8th, the annual meeting of October 24th, the Special Board Meeting of October 24th and the finance meeting of November 7, 2018. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by Stanek and second by Williamson to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by Hudson and second by Couey to accept the resignation of Donnie Layton as middle school wrestling coach, Anna Njau as an aide effective October 24, 2018, and Davina Meckley as a board member effective November 15, 2018. Motion carried. Davina will be moving out of the district. Mr. Bird thanked her for over 6 years of service as a valuable member of the Riverdale School Board.

Motion by Couey and second by Williamson to approve hiring Cara Ricco as an aide and approve a contract for Josh Wanek as middle school wrestling coach. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by Stitzer to approve the first reading of the policy changes and updates under Vol.27 No. 2. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson and second by Hach to approve the following volunteer coaches: wrestling-Kyle Menne, Tad Bomkamp, Jeremy Miess, Nick Brewer, Don Elliott and Brad Kratochwill; Basketball –Marc Couey; and Powerlifting-Casey Ekleberry and Tiara Thomas. Motion carried with Marc Couey abstaining.

Motion by Meckley and second by McHenry to accept the bid from Riverway Trucking-Hackl Construction for snow-plowing for the 2018-19 season. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by Hach and second by Williamson to approve changing the scheduled February 20, 2019 early release day to February 27, 2019. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by Meckley to approve the out-of-state field trips to Chicago to see "Hamilton" on February 27th and for the 7th and 8th grades to Mississippi River Museum in Dubuque on February 20th. Motion carried. Motion by Hach and second by Couey to move to executive session under Wis. Statute 19.85 (1) c; considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or responsibility..

- A. Discussion of staff performance
- B. Review of District Administrator Applications

Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Moved to executive session at 7:34 p.m.

Returned to open session at 9:57 p.m.

Motion by McHenry and second b Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:57 p.m.

Dave McHenry, School Board Clerk	

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD October 8, 2018

The October 8, 2018 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 7:00 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Nick Stitzer, Stacy Hach, Nick Stitzer, Davina Meckley, Chad Williamson, and Marc Couey.

Motion by Stanek and second by Meckley to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson second by Couey to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of September 10th, and the finance meeting of October 4, 2018. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by McHenry and second by Hach to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Mr. Bird reported that the District received a Lighting Grant for \$135,000 from the Office of Energy Efficiency to upgrade the district lighting to LED. In addition, the district will receive \$23,971 of incentives from Focus on Energy. The district will only be responsible for \$49,307 of the total project cost of \$208,279. There is an estimated annual savings of \$49,698. The district will recoup all costs after one year.

Shari Hougan, Elementary Principal, announced that Riverdale Elementary again received the honor of Best in the State for the Scholastic Summer Reading Challenge. This is the second year in a roll that Riverdale received this award.

Motion by Meckley and second by Hach to approve contracts for Ray Strong and Brian Klebesadel as middle school girls' basketball coaches. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by Hudson to approve the overnight and out of state field trips as listed in the booklet. Motion carried.

Motion by Stitzer and second by Williamson to approve the fundraisers leaving school property. Motion carried.

Motion by Stitzer and second by Couey to approve the annual meeting agenda. Motion carried.

Motion by Stitzer and second by Williamson to approve the school calendar for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson and second by Hach to approve Carol Kratochwill as deputy clerk for election purposes. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Meckley to raise the substitute teacher pay from \$110 per day to \$130 per day. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:31 p.m.

Dave McHenry, School Board Clerk

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD September 12, 2018

The September 12, 2018 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 6:30 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Nick Stitzer, Stacy Hach, Chad Williamson, and Marc Couey.

Nick Stitzer arrived at 6:33 p.m. and Davina Meckley was absent.

Motion by Stanek and second by Hach to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson second by Couey to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of August 13th, and the finance meeting of September 6, 2018. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 7-0

Motion by McHenry and second by Hudson to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by Stanek and second Williamson to accept the resignations of Kristy Jelle as an aide and Terry Krause as a bus driver. Motion carried.

Motion by Williamson and second by Hudson to approve the hiring of Nick Wiederholt as an assistant boys' basketball coach and Mia Schultz as an aide for the district with the effective start date for Mia of September 4th. Motion carried.

Motion by Couey and second by Hach to approve Nick Stitzer as a volunteer for cross country. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Stitzer to approve a fundraiser for the Class of 2020 to sell t-shirts for Homecoming. Motion carried.

Motion by Hudson and second by Stitzer to accept the retirement request from Bryce Bird as District Administrator with his last day being June 30, 2019. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

Dave McHenry, School Board Clerk

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD August 13, 2018

The August 13, 2018 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 7:30 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Nick Stitzer, Stacy Hach, Chad Williamson, Davina Meckley, and Marc Couey.

Motion by Stanek and second by Meckley to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Stitzer second by Williamson to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of July 9th, the special board meeting of July 23rd, and the finance meeting of August 9, 2018. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by McHenry and second by Meckley to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by Williamson and second by Couey to accept the resignations of Tanya Noth and Stacie Roen as aides for the district. Motion carried.

Motion by Hach and second by Hudson to approve hiring Kristy Jelle as an aide; Shylo Mathews as a cook, Adam Lins as middle school boys' basketball coach; Macey Klebesadel as middle school girls' basketball coach and Carrie Pratt as middle school student council advisor. Motion carried.

Motion by Stitzer and second by Williamson to hire Erika Thayer as an aide contingent on the student that requires an aide is still in the district at the start of the school year. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by Meckley to approve the renewal of the BOOST contract. Motion carried. Roll call vote 9-0

Motion by Couey and second by Hudson to approve the following volunteer coaches: football-Tanner Williamson, Trevor Troxel and Clay Dean: volleyball-Jessica Stevens and Macey Klebesadel: and cross country-Connie Van Epps. Motion carried.

Motion by Meckley and second by Couey to approve a resolution changing the regular monthly board meetings start time to 7:00 p.m. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Dave McHenry, School Board Clerk

RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD July 9, 2018

The July 9, 2018 meeting of the Riverdale School Board was called to order by President Bill Tracy at 7:30 p.m. in the library of the Riverdale Elementary/Middle School, located in the Village of Muscoda. Present from the Board were Bill Tracy Jr., Gary Stanek, Dave McHenry, Travis Hudson, Stacy Hach, Chad Williamson, Davina Meckley, and Marc Couey. Nick Stitzer arrived at 7:54 p.m.

Motion by Williamson and second by Hach to approve the proof of publication of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek second by Williamson to approve the consent agenda, district vouchers, minutes of the regular board meeting of June 11th, the buildings and grounds meeting of June 19th, and the finance meeting of June 28, 2018. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by Couey and second by Hudson to approve the activity accounts as presented. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 8-0

Motion by Hach and second by Williamson to accept the resignations of Mary Stowell as a teacher for the district and Leah Shepard as a middle school girls' basketball coach. Motion carried.

Motion by Hudson and second by Stitzer to approve a contract for Michelle Stanek as sophomore class advisor. Motion carried.

Motion by McHenry and second by Williamson to approve the following academic standards for the 2018-19 school year: The Riverdale School District follows academic expectations required by the State of Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction as an outline of base expectations. The related accountability and testing is conformed to as appropriate to be in compliance with all state and federal laws. Where appropriate, classroom materials have been aligned to the Next Generations Standards, Wisconsin Model Academic Standards, College and Career Readiness Standards and Common Core Standards. The Common Core Standards, being only an outline of base expectations, are exceeded in almost all areas of school offerings. Motion carried.

Motion by Stanek and second by Meckley to accept the bid for gas and diesel from Shell One Stop in Muscoda. Motion carried. Roll call vote. 9-0

Motion by Williamson and second by Stitzer to approve the bread bid from Bimbo Bakery/Sara Lee and the milk bid from Dean Food's contingent on a bail out cause in case of poor service or poor product. Motion carried. Roll call vote 9-0

Motion by Hach and by Stitzer to approve the district fees for the 2018-19 school year with the following changes: Increase lunch prices by \$.10, change the registration fee for 4K-6 to \$20 and 7-12 to \$25, and add the stipulation that if you fill out the free and reduced form before September 21st the district will waive the registration fee and the student activity pass fee. Motion carried. Roll call vote 9-0

Motion by McHenry and second by Meckley to set the annual meeting date for Wednesday, October 24, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. Motion carried.

Motion by Meckley and second by Couey to approve the following budget transfers for

the 2017-18 school year:

Riverdale School District				
2017-2018 BUDGET TRANSFERS				
Account	Expenditure Appropriations	Previous Approval Amounts	Changes	Amended Amount
110000	Undifferentiated Curriculum	\$1,729,420.98	-\$10,333.69	\$1,719,087.29
120000	Regular Curriculum	\$1,323,259.27	-\$16,862.46	\$1,306,396.81
130000	Vocational Curriculum	\$220,907.76		\$220,907.76
140000	Physical Curriculum	\$215,658.50		\$215,658.50
160000	Co-Curricular	\$201,906.68		\$201,906.68
210000	Pupil Services	\$220,324.49		\$220,324.49
220000	Instructional Staff	\$325,623.87	\$96,575.83	\$422,199.70
230000	General Administration	\$285,988.50	-\$29,765.95	\$256,222.55
240000	School Building Administration	\$474,577.47	-\$20,812.97	\$453,764.50
250000	Business Admin	\$1,466,321.45	-\$57,217.87	\$1,409,103.58
260000	Central Services	\$22,614.00		\$22,614.00
270000	Insurance & Adjustments	\$97,596.00		\$97,596.00
290000	Other Support Services	\$222,381.00	-\$34,772.60	\$187,608.40
410000	Interfund Operating Transfer	\$852,187.37	\$102,359.65	\$954,547.02
430000	General Tuition Payments	\$625,340.00	-\$24,497.16	\$600,842.84
490000	Non-Programs Transactions	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Motion carried. Roll call vote 9-0

Motion by McHenry and second by Stanek to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:32 p.m.

Dave McHenry, School Board Clerk	